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Power, Laura

From: Martin Robeson <martinrobeson@mrpp.co.uk>

Sent: 28 November 2023 14:00

To: Macdonald, Roddy

Cc: John.Legg@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; Power, Laura; 

MarionGeary@Maidstone.gov.uk; Craig Stewart

Subject: RE: 3321094 - Land North Of Little Cheveney Farm, Sheephurst Lane, Marden

Roddy, 
 
Further to the below,  

 Obtaining this additional review was authorised by Maidstone Borough Council on 11.10.23 

 Instruction by Peter Radmall to Mike Spence was: "I have an appeal for another solar farm 
(in Kent) and wondered if you could carry out your usual review of the ZTV, photography 
and visualizations some time over the next 2 weeks." Since he had worked with him on 
several occasions, there was no need for Mr Radmall to elaborate. 

 The instruction was issued on 11.10.23 

 Mike Spence’s review was received on 17.10.23 

Kind regards 
Martin  
 
Martin Robeson 

MRPP 

21 Buckingham Street 
London, WC2N 6EF 

Tel: 020 7930 0007 

martinrobeson@mrpp.co.uk 

 

From: Martin Robeson <martinrobeson@mrpp.co.uk>  

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 12:44 PM 

To: RoddyMacdonald@eversheds-sutherland.com 

Cc: John.Legg@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; LauraPower@eversheds-sutherland.com; 

MarionGeary@Maidstone.gov.uk; Craig Stewart <craigstewart@mrpp.co.uk> 

Subject: RE: 3321094 - Land North Of Little Cheveney Farm, Sheephurst Lane, Marden 

 

Roddy, 
 
On behalf of Maidstone Borough Council, I write to confirm its decision today to not call an 
agricultural / soils witness to deal with detailed matters arising.  
 
With regard to the matters you raise concerning the LVIA/Addendum, I am making enquiries as to 
the information sought but it is unlikely that I will not be in a position to reply before close of 
business on Monday.  
 
Kind regards 
Martin  
 
Martin Robeson 

MRPP 

21 Buckingham Street 
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London, WC2N 6EF 

Tel: 020 7930 0007 

martinrobeson@mrpp.co.uk 

 

From: Macdonald, Roddy <RoddyMacdonald@eversheds-sutherland.com>  

Sent: 23 November 2023 16:46 

To: Craig Stewart <craigstewart@mrpp.co.uk>; Power, Laura <LauraPower@eversheds-sutherland.com> 

Cc: john.legg@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; Martin Robeson <martinrobeson@mrpp.co.uk>; Marion Geary 

<MarionGeary@Maidstone.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: 3321094 - Land North Of Little Cheveney Farm, Sheephurst Lane, Marden 

  

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Afternoon Craig 

  

Thank you for providing a copy of the expert review undertaken on behalf of the Council in respect of 

the LVIA/Addendum. 

  

Could you also please: 

  

1. Provide a copy of the instructions issued by the Council to the expert so that the Appellant may 

understand what the expert was asked to report on. 

2. Confirm the date when instructions were given to the expert. 

3. Confirm the date when the expert review was issued to the Council. 

  

Could the above please be provided within the next 3 days. This information is required in order that it 

may be addressed in the Appellant’s evidence. 

  

Kind regards 

 

Roddy 

  

Roddy Macdonald l Legal Director l Planning and Infrastructure Consenting l Eversheds Sutherland 

  

T: 0113 200 4452 

M: 07827 936 286 

  

www.eversheds-sutherland.com 

  

Eversheds Sutherland 

Helping our clients, our people and our communities to thrive 

  

From: Craig Stewart <craigstewart@mrpp.co.uk>  

Sent: 17 November 2023 14:32 

To: Macdonald, Roddy <RoddyMacdonald@eversheds-sutherland.com>; Power, Laura <LauraPower@eversheds-

sutherland.com> 

Cc: john.legg@planninginspectorate.gov.uk; Martin Robeson <martinrobeson@mrpp.co.uk>; 

MarionGeary@Maidstone.gov.uk 

Subject: 3321094 - Land North Of Little Cheveney Farm, Sheephurst Lane, Marden 

  

Roddy/Laura, 
  
Please find attached and below the requested details of the evidence the Council relies on dealing 
with matters identified in paragraphs 59 and 95 of its Statement of Case, as agreed at the CMC.  
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95. The Council will identify the following relevant inefficiencies inherent in the proposal: the 
lack of provision of Battery Storage within the Proposed Development; and that the 
substantial quantity of landscape mitigation required in this location reduces the site 
coverage of solar panels, reducing the electricity generation per unit of land used. The 
Council will assert that this would reduce the positive weight which can be afforded to the 
renewable energy generation. 

  
Kind regards, 
  
Craig Stewart  
MRPP 

Senior Planner 

21 Buckingham Street 
London, WC2N 6EF 

Tel: 0207 930 0007 

craigstewart@mrpp.co.uk  
  
Visit our new website at www.mrpp.co.uk  
  
MRPP is a trading division of Martin Robeson & Partners Ltd (Registration No. 05329) 

 
  

This email is sent for and on behalf of Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP  

Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, (number OC304065), 
registered office One Wood Street, London, EC2V 7WS. Registered VAT number GB820704559. A list of names of the members 
(who are referred to as "partners") together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners and their 
professional qualifications is available for inspection at the above office. Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is authorised 
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA number 383181) and governed by the SRA Standards and Regulations 

(see https://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/standards-regulations). Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP is part of a global legal 
practice, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities, under Eversheds Sutherland. Each Eversheds Sutherland 
entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Eversheds 
Sutherland entity. For a full description of the structure and a list of offices, please visit www.eversheds-sutherland.com.  

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended solely for the person to whom they are addressed, are strictly 
confidential and may contain privileged information. If they have come to you in error you must not copy or show them to 
anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error to the sender and then immediately delete the message. Unless 
expressly agreed in writing, Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP accepts no liability to persons other than clients of the 
firm in respect of the contents of emails or attachments.  

We process your personal data in accordance with our Privacy Notice, www.eversheds-sutherland.com/privacy. If you have any 
queries or would like to exercise any of your rights in relation to your personal data, please contact 
dataprotectionoffice@eversheds-sutherland.com.  

Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transaction. Please speak to us before 
transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account. If you receive an 
email from Eversheds Sutherland (International) LLP requesting your bank details or purporting to amend our bank details, 
please contact us, or your solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone immediately to clarify.  

www.eversheds-sutherland.com  

To access our digital services please visit https://maidstone.gov.uk/service Sign up to receive your Council Tax bill by 

email https://maidstone.gov.uk/emailbilling We understand the importance of ensuring that personal data, 

including sensitive personal data is always treated lawfully and appropriately and that the rights of individuals are 

upheld. We are required to collect, use and hold personal data about individuals. Data is required for the purposes 

of carrying out our statutory obligations, delivering services and meeting the needs of individuals that we deal with. 
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This includes current, past and prospective employees, service users, members of the public, Members of the 

Council, our business partners and other local authorities or public bodies. To view our full statement to see how 

your data will be stored and processed please visit https://maidstone.gov.uk/dataprotection This email is 

confidential. If you receive it by mistake, please advise the sender by email immediately. Any unauthorised use of 

the message or attachments is prohibited. Unless stated otherwise, any opinions are personal and cannot be 

attributed to Maidstone Borough Council. Unless a purchase order is attached this email is not a contract or an 

order. It is your responsibility to carry out Virus checks before opening any attachments.  

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

To access our digital services please visit https://maidstone.gov.uk/service Sign up to receive your Council Tax bill by 

email https://maidstone.gov.uk/emailbilling We understand the importance of ensuring that personal data, 

including sensitive personal data is always treated lawfully and appropriately and that the rights of individuals are 

upheld. We are required to collect, use and hold personal data about individuals. Data is required for the purposes 

of carrying out our statutory obligations, delivering services and meeting the needs of individuals that we deal with. 

This includes current, past and prospective employees, service users, members of the public, Members of the 

Council, our business partners and other local authorities or public bodies. To view our full statement to see how 

your data will be stored and processed please visit https://maidstone.gov.uk/dataprotection This email is 

confidential. If you receive it by mistake, please advise the sender by email immediately. Any unauthorised use of 

the message or attachments is prohibited. Unless stated otherwise, any opinions are personal and cannot be 

attributed to Maidstone Borough Council. Unless a purchase order is attached this email is not a contract or an 

order. It is your responsibility to carry out Virus checks before opening any attachments.  


